
RFP Questions 
• Under the Vendor Qualification subsection, the phrasing "The bidder... must be approved by the 

Kansas Historic Preservation Office" is unclear. Under what condition would a bidder meet the 

Secretary of the Interior qualifications but not the Kansas Historic Preservation Office's?  The 

SHPO acts on behalf of the Secretary of the Interior in this capacity. Perhaps the wording could 

have been clearer. They will also approve contracts.     

• What kinds of projects fall under the RFP interpretation of a historic resource survey?  The 

survey has already been completed.  The RFP is requesting a consultant to use the survey to 

prepare a nomination for the National Register of Historic Places.   

• What is the format for the planned public meetings? Are they remote, hybrid, or in-

person?  We’d prefer it in person but understand that may not be an option.  If it is not an 

option for the bidder, we can accommodate a hybrid meeting. 

• Would historic resource surveys conducted and reviewed in states other than Kansas satisfy the 

Vendor Qualification requirements for previous work experience, or does demonstrated 

experience need to come from work completed in Kansas?  Kansas is certainly preferred but 

other states are acceptable. 

• Is the final NRHP nomination presentation to the Kansas Historic Sites Board of Review an in-

person meeting?  The presentation can be virtual.  Often this board meets virtually as well. 

• How many sites are anticipated by the review team within this scope of work? This information 

is on Page 2 of the RFP.  The proposed boundary contains 87 properties (buildings), 61 of which 

were determined by the survey to be contributors.  About 13 could be added and about 5 

properties could be removed. 

• The RFP states that some properties may "possibly require further interior inspection." How 

many buildings are anticipated to require this additional inspection?  That language came 

directly from the survey.  That language was there in the case that it is not immediately clear 

on the exterior if a building is contributing or not.  This will likely be a small number, if any. 


